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From: Mark Hill
Sent: 27 June 2017 11:12
To: Planning
Subject: FW: Sirius Minerals
Attachments: 17-06-26-letter.pdf; 17-06-22-letter-rev a.pdf
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From: Pam Johnson

Sent: 27 June 2017 10:12

To: Rob Smith; Mark Hill

Cc: Andrew Naylor; Area3 Whitby; William Woods; Aisling Kelly
Subject: RE: Sirius Minerals

Letters attached relating to NYM/2017/0258/CVC plus reissue of letter re scoping with typos corrected.
NYM/2017/400/CVC to follow although Sam Taylor at RH is aware that the CTMP etc will need to be amended to

address my comments on the documents for NYM/2017/0258/CVC

Pam




North Yorkshire

&) County Council

Your ref: NYM/2017/0258/CVC
Ourref: TD-D3-796

Contact: Pam Johnson Web: www.northyorks.gov.uk

Team Leader Transport & Development
Highways and Transportation
Business & Environmental Services

County Hall J AN
Northallerton VN
North Yorkshire, DL7 8AH L7/ P
Date: 26 June 2017 W 4N
\\\ " /
Dear Sirs i

Application for verification check of conditions 4, 18, 34, 46, 47, 49, 52, 57, 59, 60, 64, 68, 70, 73, 76,
79, 91, 92, 93, 94, 95, of planning approval NYM/2014/0676/MEIA at Woodsmith Mine (Formerly doves
Nest Farm & Haxby Plantation), Sneatonthorpe Grid Reference 489495 505142

I refer to your consultation on the above application.

This letter confirms the position of the Local Highway Authority (LHA), parts of which have been the subject
of email exchanges.

1

Condition 4
The submission relating to Condition 4 is acceptable to the Local Highway Authority with respect to the
Phase of the development for which discharge is sought.
Conditions 18; 46; 47; 49; 52; 57; 60; 68; 70; 73: 76: 79: 91; 92 and 95.
It is confirmed that the discharge of the above conditions is outside the remit of the Local Highway
Authority (LHA). Consequently there are no LHA objections to the discharge of the conditions.
Condition 34
Amendments to the submitted Construction Traffic Management Plan (CTMP) are being sought to fully
reflect the pre application submissions relating to staff travel to the site and HGV routing to the site. The
LHA has provided comments to the applicant to assist with satisfactory revision of the document.
Continued......
by email Copies to:
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4.  Condition 59
The proposal relating to lighting for this phase are satisfactory. Consequently there are no LHA

objections to the discharge of the condition.

5.  Condition 64
Following the applicant confirming that the fence is set behind the visibility splay to the north of the
‘Shaft' access onto the B1416, there are no Local Highway Authority objections to the discharge of the

condition.

6.  Condition 93
Amendments to the Construction Environmental Management Plan have also been sought. These align

with the amendments sought to the CTMP.

7. Condition 94
The construction matters to which this Phase relates are outside the remit of the Local Highway

Authority. Consequently there are no LHA objections to the discharge of the condition.

Yours faithfully

PAM JOHNSON AN
Team Leader Transport and Development 3






